6/13/2018 Mail — a.caso@gold.ac.uk

Fw: ethic info

Yulia Kovas

Fri 04/05/2018 14:27

To:Val West <V.West@gold.ac.uk>; Alessandra Caso <a.caso@gold.ac.uk>;

@ 1 attachments (121 KB)

Ale%27s EAF2_EthicsApplicationForm_Gold_Student.doc;

Dear Alessandra,

I have now approved the pilot. Val, could you please log that this pilot study is approved as an extension to the
previously approved project.

Yulia

Yulia Kovas, BA MA BSc MSc PhD

FOnus Kosac

Professor of Genetics and Psychology

Director of InLab: www.inlab.co.uk

Department of Psychology, Goldsmiths, University of London
London, SE14 6NW

http://www.goldsmiths.ac.uk/psychology/staft/kovas

Tel. (0)207 078 5025/Fax (0)207 919 7873/Office WB215

The Accessible Genetics Consortium: http://www.tagc.world/

Our Short Courses: http://www.gold.ac.uk/short-courses/air/

Director of Laboratory for Cognitive Investigations and Behavioural Genetics: http://cogbglab.tsu.ru/
Co-Director of the International Centre for Research in Human

Development: http://en.science.tsu.ru/centers/research-in-human-development/

Co-Director of the Russian-British Laboratory for Behavioural Genetics: http://rbbglab.ru/index.php/en/

From: Alessandra Caso
Sent: 04 May 2018 12:21
To: Yulia Kovas

Subject: ethic info

Dear Yulia
Hope this email finds you well.

| am getting in touch as | am planning to collect data from a few participants (10) for a pilot.

The pilot is based on the previous study | have worked on (for with | have been granted ethical approval in Sep
2016, a copy is attached). The only difference between the pilot and the previous study is that the former has
more questions in the last memory test, however the procedure, including consent and debrief, and type of
participants are exactly the same.

| am wondering if | have to put in place an amendments/extension for the pilot, or this would not be
necessary due to the minor change | have made.
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Many thanks
Best wishes

Ale
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